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Subject: Re: Join us on September 18th for the Antwerp River Cleanup! Register now!
Date: Monday, 13 September 2021 at 09:25:14 Central European Summer Time
From: Marcom
To: BE Antwerp All
AGachments: image001.jpg, image002.png, image003.png

Dear colleagues,
 
Kind reminder for the Antwerp River Cleanup taking place this Saturday.
 
If you would like to join, please click here.
 
Looking forward to your enthusiastic participation!
 
 
From: Marcom <marcom@manuchar.com>
Date: Thursday, 2 September 2021 at 15:05
To: BE Antwerp All <be.antwerp.all@manuchar.com>
Subject: Join us on September 18th for the Antwerp River Cleanup! Register now!
 
 

 
Dear colleagues,
 
 
Did you know that every year 8.000.000.000 kilograms of plastics enter our oceans? 80%
is coming there via rivers. The impact on the environment is tremendous. 
 
Do you want to take action and do something about this? Let’s do this TOGETHER!
 
Come and join us on Saturday September 18th (10 am to +/- 12:30 pm) for the Antwerp
River Cleanup at Stormkop (droogdokkenweg, Antwerp), located only a few kilometers
from our office.
 
Come with your Manuchar team, children, family, friends,…. Everybody is welcome to join!
 
For registration and practical information, please click here.
 
By cleaning up locally, we can celebrate globally. Let’s make a difference TOGETHER.
 
Looking forward to your enthusiastic participation!
 
 
 
River Cleanup

 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.office.com%2Fr%2FyPqFNEbUwJ&data=04%7C01%7Cniloofar.rezapour%40manuchar.com%7C81c9ae5e3605409d3c6208d976879d73%7C1da4383b80644d80ad267ee24a0ac477%7C0%7C0%7C637671147134725851%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=bPPuY9fPHIbC%2FpAVR0m3r2RBgojneLNIjoUFmpMEvSU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.office.com%2Fr%2FyPqFNEbUwJ&data=04%7C01%7Cniloofar.rezapour%40manuchar.com%7C81c9ae5e3605409d3c6208d976879d73%7C1da4383b80644d80ad267ee24a0ac477%7C0%7C0%7C637671147134735808%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tlm88TNkWL7oOmN1IRPj1UDO7OQngeJRyZO78P3GwxE%3D&reserved=0


Page 2 of 3

 
The mission of River Cleanup is to stop the pollution reaching the oceans and to make our
rivers clean again. They do this by activating people to join or to start a cleanup and by
deploying smart technologies that help us to continuously collect plastics on its ways to
our oceans, in an efficient and effective way. 
 
In the last 3 years, over 100.000 people in 45 countries and along 161 rivers, joined River
Cleanup’ actions to clean up in or along a river nearby. Because the moment you pick up
trash, someone else’s trash, you change! 
 
We Care Program
 
Water Management is one of our projects under the pillar ‘Environmental Protection’.
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

Manuchar NV - Rietschoorvelden 20 - 2170 Antwerp – Belgium

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fvimeo.com%2F486643162&data=04%7C01%7Cniloofar.rezapour%40manuchar.com%7C81c9ae5e3605409d3c6208d976879d73%7C1da4383b80644d80ad267ee24a0ac477%7C0%7C0%7C637671147134745765%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=liYh9C0vmM79C7chKAVBADVbBQWJ5IdUUmVv6%2BtZjj8%3D&reserved=0
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